

Website: www.pmarjapur.org.in

H.G.T.Shikshan Prasarak Mandal's

PANSARE MAHAVIDYALAYA

ARJAPUR TQ. BILOLI DIST. NANDED 431 711 (Maharashtra State)

(Affiliated to Swami Ramanand Teerth Marathwada University, Nanded Established by Govt. of Maharashtra notification No. URT-1494/(149/94 UNI-3 Dt.17-9-94 & recognized by UGC through its order No. F9-9/94(CPP-1) Date 19-5-98)

Junior College: Arts, Commerce and Science Index No. 58.04.003

Dr. A.H. Shrirame

Principal

Landline No (Office): 02465-295438

Email: pmarjapur@gmail.com

Degree College: Arts and Commerce Code No. ND/AC/110: NAAC Grade: C++

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL

Minutes of IQAC Meeting held on 05th September, 2020

Minutes of the meeting of the Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) held on 05.09.2020 at 3:00 P.M. onwards in the IQAC Cell, 1^{st} Floor, Administration Building.

The following members attended the meeting:

Sr. No.	Name	Designation
1	Dr. Ashok Hullaji Shrirame	Principal cum Chairman
2	Dr. Govind Pandurang Choudhari	Co-ordinator, IQAC
3	Dr. Ramchandra Jaiwantrao Gaikwad	Member, IQAC
4	Dr. Devidas Bhimrao Jadhav	Member, IQAC
5	Shri Shankar Hanmantrao Markle	Member, IQAC
6	Dr. Narayan Ashokrao Shivshette	Member, IQAC
7	Dr. Mahesh Ramrao Wakradkar	Director, Physical Education
8	Dr. Prakash Bhangwanrao Shinde	Asst. Professor, Dept, of Hindi

Thereafter, the Agenda of the Meeting was taken up and following decisions were taken unanimously:

Sr. No.	Agenda	Resolution
1	Confirm of the Minutes of the Previous Meeting.	Co-coordinator read the Minutes of earlier meeting and was approved by the Members
2	Preparation and Approval of Academic Calendar.	Approval of Academic Calendar prepared as per IQAC Guidelines after considering proposal from different Committees.
3	Discussion on CBCS based syllabus.	It was approved in the meeting to adopt CBCS syllabus for all the programs as per Swami Ramananand Teerth Marathwada University norms.
4	Identification of Slow and Advance Learners.	It was decided in the meeting to inform all the concerned department to frame the required strategies for the improvement of advance and slow learners.
5	To conduct Professional Ethics, Environment Sustainability, and Gender Issues program.	It was decided to conduct these programmes to enrich the curriculum and inculcate Gender Equity, Professional Ethics and Environmental Consciousness among the students.
6	Discussion on Internal Grievance mechanism, Anti ragging and Anti sexual mechanisms.	It was decided to bring awareness among the students about the consequences of Ragging and its challenges by conducting specific programs addressing the following issues and it create awareness among the students about the existing Committees to handle such problems.
7	Discussion on Institutional Strategic and effective plans.	It was decided in the meeting to come up with strategic and effective plans for the institutional programmes and to conduct different evens for continuous and qualitative growth.
8	To celebrate the Constitutional day.	It was decided to celebrate the Constitutional Day on 26 th November.
9	Confirmation about the 2 nd Meeting date.	Next Meeting was confirmed to be held on 12 th February, 2021.

There being no other subject for consideration, the meeting was concluded with Vote of Thanks to the Chair and other members present by the IQAC Co-ordinator.

(Dr. G.P. Choudhari)

(Dr. A.H. Shrirame)

Co-ordinator, IQAC

Chairman, IQAC